TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

502 Deaderick Street, 4" Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243

VIA FAX AND US MAIL

August 4, 2016

Wayne Irvin

Office of the Attorney General
P.O. Box 20207

Nashville, TN 37202-0207

RE:  Docket No. 16-00001 — Petition of Kingsport Power Company d/b/a AEP
Appalachian Power for a General Rate Case.

Dear Mr. Irvin:

In order to assist the TRA in its investigation in the above captioned docket, it is
requested that you provide a response to the following questions:

1. Specify whether the Company would have a separate account for all revenue and
expense transactions related to the FPPAR set forth in Original Sheet Number 2-
13 of T.R.A Tariff Number 2. If yes, provide the USOA account number for the
FPPAR.

2. Provide the anticipated date of the first FPPAR filing.

It is requested that a response be provided no later than 2:00 pm on August 5, 2016. In
accordance with TRA rules submit either (1) an original and thirteen written copies of
your response or (2) an original and four written copies and an electronic version. If you
have questions regarding the request, please contact me at (615-770-6884) for
clarification before responding.

Sincerely,

ot

David Foster, Chief
Utilities Division

Cc: Docket File

Telephone 615.741.2904, Toll-Free 1.800.342.8359, Facsimile 615.741.5015
www.tn.gov/tra
www.facebook.com/tntra



